
Barry tivingstone 
	

10/7/91 
3025 Abell Ave., 
Baltimore, Ed. 21218 

Dear Barry, 

Thanks for your 10/5. 

I think, for whatever mg opinion can mean to you, that it is iEroossible for there to 
have been bullets in ales body that were removed at any time at ethesda. I'm not taking 
time to explain why. But you should be asking yourself questions before you get immersed 
in what has little prospect of producing anything worthwhile. 

I have no interest in making a target of you or for that matter of Rick and will make 
no such use of the Paine tape. It-  sole interest was that I'd been told he badmouthed me. 
Maybe my mind wandered while listening to it, and her voies was close to inaudible to me, 
but I heard nothing like that or any mention of me. 

I've again spoken to bavid, who told mc Rick denied everything, and he said he'll 
speak to Rick again. 

I told him about Rick giving Lifton and transcript of your O'Connor interview and 
of ,J'Connor's protest over it when he got a copy from Tifton. Thin was to let Rick mow 
that I mow he was working for Li Eton. 

Thanks for your good wishes, 

/ / 
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